Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, February 18, 2025 at 5:15pm
2107 Jjulius Street, Cross Plains, W1 53528
This meeting will be held via Zoom. To join, use the link or meeting 1D/passcode below:

nttps://us02web.zoom,.us/i/89068322417 pwd=117LdAZgVAaT7tgYYGPuaagfyprCinnM.1
Meeting ID: 890 6832 2417
Passcode: QvZ7iM7B

L. Call to Order
il Public Comment; Members of the public may address the Library Board on items
not on the printed agenda. Please note the time limit of 3 minutes.
IR Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes from the 1/21/2025 regular board
meeting {action item)
V. Treasurer's Report
V. Approval of Bills (action item)
Vi Reports
1. Director’s
2. President’s
3. Village Trustee’s Update
Vil.  Old Business
1. Director Evaluation—review of questions/evatuation form (discussion and
possible action)
2. Program Policy {discussion and possible action)
Viil. New Business
1. Annual Report (discussion and action)
IX. South Central Library System and/or Dane County Library Service Update
X Fuiure Agenda items
Xi. Adjournment: The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 18 at 5:15pm
Posting oh hy




'saseyasnd 9183 94n1ny WJIoUL 0] S04 S1SaNbaJ paAladal

DM SBUOC UDIUM/ISOW 3Y1 IN0YI3LD S3Z1S Yarym Sunjaes) 24,8M PUB “InoY0aYd yoea
104 paJinbai sp1oAIEM Y 'SI1RYS 301 BUL 1IN0 ||0J 01 ApESU 84,0M pue dn paj|i) SiNUL 321 aYL e

AN WOLL 1UelE ano Jo ued se g7

Arenuer uo Jujise; eal e uiisoy aJe 0s)e apn "seBe g 404 $1 pue YigT Aeniga4 ygnoays
UnJ 1A 1 {Y1GT DY U0 110 paydy Suipeay JeIUIAA (pawinsad sey Supiuiesdoud JOIUIM e

‘s1a|qel/seuoyd AUl wodg JuBL Juld ues syjof eyl

0S SYIUoW 3yl Jo pua syl e Supuid ajigow Suippe aq os|e ||Im ap “SuiAdo pue Fuiuud
Jendau sno pue ‘Bupxey ‘sa1doo J0Oj0D SeCP IRYT SUO-UI-||E UR-—3J2Y S1JRIdod mau ing e

"9ords Jno U Judwiaacsdw adny e uasq

sey 3 ‘Suisn 949Mm DA SUO BY] UBY] 151184 J8) SLOIIIUNY PUE SHOO] 1RY1 SN 10} 1IRYS SPOY
MaU e Bulreauge] 104 “N00s pue yiaf Ajleipadss ‘Seijjiaed 2qnd 01 noA jueyl JAISSYINY e

oday s 01010
suoday

P314IED UOIIOIA "PRPUCIBS BYINY
‘S ay1 aacsdde 01 UooOW e apew s|jAeg
({wian uonoe) s|ug jo |eacsddy

$/'685 12 poriodal ade|IA 2yl 01 Senusaay

CTT8S'SYTS pariodal Juaimopuy JoIN

L88FTEES 18 panodal Junodde Bupdaya, d1gnd ayL

09°£€9°Z4 S 1€ panodss Junodde Joxiewu AsuoLy,, Juawafeueu |ysea ay),
:Moday s sinsead ]

‘PRLIED UDNOIN 'PBPU0IAS SBARID e
"SIINUIW 2Y] sAcidde 0 Uonow e 3pew IpIRYN0g e
{{wsy uonoR) BUedW HYEOTZ 1BGUIBIB(] WICS) SIINUKAI JO |BAcddy

DUON :IUDURLGT JHjid

wd GT:G 1. 19p40 01 SUI19DW BY] PI|{RD [JONUBA UL 4SPI0 0} [ieD
ssnejpy ylagezny :zussaad ospy

:uasasd Jon

siiAeg asiuaq ‘eany Awy

‘SaARID UIGOY “1919BYIS BJOIIN 1BU0SRAA BT “IPJRYI0g YRIES ‘|UDNUBAA JDJIUUS[ (ILDsSDId

sz0e ‘Atenuer ‘Aepsan)
seInui Sunsay pirog Aseagrl aliqnd 10opes Alewasoy



January Director’s Report

Door Counts

BO0G 5287

o0 a650 e, 1842 4799
000

man 244 55
| 2080

L2

G
Al ) W ) } & & &
%‘gg “}%{’\ & 8 & & ¢ @@w @}{.@e ﬁ}aﬁ& @‘& &%@
W @é* O
weioee 2024 Donr Coung
Circulation and Holds

F000
HO0D
- RO ; .t‘_‘_‘:‘_-‘-.-"
8 L T
o W ol
g "?Wﬁ°“§“&””%%&mhwmww“
2000
1800

5 s JE338 Ciroudation s JEE Clroutation

1 2 3 4 5

g & i0 13 iz

# 7
_ Mn_ﬂth



SUOIIEN|EAD JJB1S JBYI0 5,U1aqezl3 YUMm PaJols ag |[Im sauswinsop ayj
EBAII8YB MOY ppe g ‘Alels (0-adAl) T# uonenjens yog
dJo1a4ip 8yl Moddns pJeog 9y URd MOY $T# 2JNSUD JOIIANP 3] S0P

scla1s 1BUM 6ff . BAIID2HD MOY,, PPE pue Moy, AjLIe[d - T# :535UeYD 9jqISs0d

Alenage4 Ul Wd)l UOO. UB 3¢ 03 Uolien|eAs Dyl Jo JeIpR a3epdn [jIm Awy

o
o]

o
Q

yep jeuly anoldde 03 Alenigad Wsll UORDE ‘UCISSNISIP— UOIEN|BAT 101021 e

sseUIsng PO

“12112|SMaU Bey|IA 3y U] Ui '[)ey 2Fe)1A mau By jo

udisap ayi Joy suejd apnpul v SuleWw AHUNWILIS? [ENUUE - 707 'Yl Udien Aepsan) e

aepdn sasisnsp aFeA

¥/N 0doy susplisaid

FRHE wntpn PR wepare

& &

g & &2 Lt o5

A A A P R I

# P of § A @ ¥ o & W S
Y
[
iy
oo
{8
201
[EF 3
3571 WOoY Buriasiy pue ADUnWe?)

<l 8 21 g8 L A 1 8 Baiptnuifos) BASSES FRGR s

v THE §SF OTR SLE 019 WRT ERT MOE W OUE 86 Bunuwiedoug SMSR piogede

BT ST Tv Wt w61 WS GRE 6T R8T T . m PD AOURRUHIY WERGIY ETOL e

§% R OEORL HT vl W OBE 4B ROT TER AR BT 9ounpudiy wiiBong prof s

18} "ng 1 1wy A

W0 wanay SGI0 Wanlas welny  ARE O sunr R Wty Rl :enma;'m"uw
3
o
4
]
®
i)
@

MupunueBoly



o The evaluation process will be held annually in the fall. A Director Evaluation
Sub-Committee will be formed in September to meet to fill out board evaluation
and have Elizabeth complete director evaluation.

& CPVillage Board has a closed session meeting for their evaluation process and
afterwards the board meets with the director to go over the evaluation. Library
hoard will explore options of whether the whole board, just the board president,
or the subcommittee will meet with Elizabeth.

New Business:

e Danation/request for use (discussion- only} use $1000 to purchase books from the
collection, but to order from a local bookstore. Elizabeth contacted local stores: A Room
of One Own, Mystery to Me and could use this donation to order books for the Lucky
Day collection, and books by local authors that are not available through big vendors.

o Draft Program Policy (discussion}

0 One item to possibly update under Program performer guidelines, 5th bullet:
“The library will not sponsor a program that supports or opposes any individual
political candidate, party, or ballot measure. Election information events, such as
candidate forums, may be offered if they include invitations to all recognized
candidates.” Elizaketh will talk Paul for legal advice and make any changas
hafore having it as an action item next month.

o 2026 Capital Projects (discussion)

o Pergola repairing, resanding vs. removing as not functional. Has one reasonable
quote, hoping to get more. Removing pergela would remove cost of future
maintenance.

0 Getting guotes for the circulation desk areza for new configuration and flooring.

South Central Library System and/or Dane County Library Service Update:
Mext meeting is Tuesday, February 18, 2024 at 5:15pm {on Zoom)

Future Agenda Jtem:
e Draft Program Policy (action item in February)
® Director Evaluation {action item in February)
o A Director Evaluation Sub-Committee to be formed in September

Adjournment:
Wagoner made a motion to adjourn at 6:04 pm
Graves seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted by
Erica Wagoner



2025 January Invoices for Board Approval

Category Bate Vendor Amount
Audiovisual
1/10/2025 Midwest Tape 1267
1/17/2025 Midwest Tape 2498
1/18/2025 T-Mohile 3115
1/27/2025 WMidwest Tape 55.94
Books 5511i0-304-101
1/3/2025 Baker and Taylor 88.48
1/3/2025 Baker and Taylor 33.1¢
1/3/2025 Baker and Taylor 285,17
1/3/2025 Baker and Taylor 36.35
1/3/2025 Baker and Tavior 15.3
1/3/2025 Baker and Taylor 13.27
1/8/2025 Amazon 16,74
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 17.27
1/7/2025 Baker and Tayior 36.35
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 225.36
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 23.98
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 22.64
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 72.5
1/7/2025 Baker and Taylor 56.55
1/10/2025 Baker and Taylor 273.01
1/14/2025 Baker and Tavlor 273.01
1/22/2025 Baker and Taylor 382.89
1/22/2025 Baker and Taylor 77.24
1/28/2025 Baker and Taylor 44,25
SCLS-Overdrive
1/29/2025 Media Buving Pool 2653

Communication

51600-202

2025 lanuary Revenues to the Village

46710 Genersl Revenue 32.75
45150 (Other Law and Crdinance Violations 110.32
48200 Remt 50
43725 Other County Library Reimbursement 844
Total Revenues to the Village 1037.07
2025 January Revenues for Library

Copy Donations i15

Misc. Donations/Revenue 19535
Total Revenues {o Library Held Account 2068.5




Jredad Jslioq,

ST

60'6veT
9611

508
S¥ 061

£8'98¢
oY Ly
¥i &b
96°89
587
5871
L57
JACK: T4
87’11

S11
€t

&V°0E
TFESC
G670k

sauizeden
SAURISAD-5T05
X0 LM

jeunof

21215 UISUCISIAA

CZ0T/6Z/T

STOZ/L/T
¥ZOTITE/TT

EOT-FOE-GTTES

ou] ‘T06T
SEIULD

10lAe]} pue 1aveq
JoiAe] pue 1yeq
lolAe] pue iaeq
JojAe] pue 1avjeg
iGjAgt pue iaveq
JojAB] pue Joneq
JojAe] pue J2xeq
JojAe] pue Jaxegq
iojAed pue Jaxeq

ST0Z/8T/1T
ST0T/6T/1T
SOE-0091S
S707/8Z/1
seoz/eT/1
SZ0T/TTI/T
ST0Z/s1/1
SO/
S70Z/L/T
SZOT/LfT
c20Z/L/1
GZOT/LfT

LOT-POE-OITSS

2881UBARY 2ALRIRAD
589} 3deiuenpy
IAURIBAD-STIS

SZ0T/0E/T
S20Z/0E/T

90T-F0E-0T1ISS

Xe4p|ond
sat
Xejp{oge

STOT/LTfT
SZ07/91/1
YZOT/TE/TT

38e1504

SjEMPOLIDd

351

sEuesy

SoUBUBLIULIRIAL

sy00g JJUBANT

9j00g-3
wuswdinbkg



Programming
Reference

Supplies

Support Services {ILS
Fees}

Support Services

Technology

{tilities

55110-304-102

1/10/2025

WiLs

55110-304-105

1/2/2025
1/5/2025
1/6/2025
1/13/2025
1/15/2025
1/29/2025

55118-207
1/8/2025
51600-207

12/31/2024

55110-302
1/30/2025

51500-203
1/15/2025
1/16/2025

Library Checkbook/Petty Cash

Peterson Sanitation
Amazon

Showcases

Rhyme

Ideal Printing
Demco

5CLS (ILS/Tech Fees)

Maintenance
Services

SCLS--MyPC

CP Utilities
MGE

485.89

6.5
40.0%
107.57
32
115
658.26

28108

649.12

120

20541
1964

43212.7

*2024 hudget



YILLAGE OF CHOSS PLAINS
EXPENDITURES WITH GORMEAANSIN TO BURGET
FOR THE 12 MONTHS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024

LIERARY FLIND
PERION ACTUAL FTRACTLUAL BUnGET UNEXPENDED PONT
| BUILDING EXPERGER
|
i 130-51800-202-60  COMMIMICATION 00 4,848,230 440000 151,80 aee
| 130-51808-204.60  UTILMIES i1 217873 Z2,600.08 s21.27 L]
‘ 130-ST00-207-00  SBUPPORT SERVICES ELi] 778847 7800080 10.53 29.8
| 1B0-BLE00-30M-00  SUPPLIES Nk} BOB4Y 160008 THA.BT an4g
‘ 120-51800-305-00  MABTERANCE 0 16331 LD A 5316.91) 1483
‘ TGTAL BUILDING EXPENSES s} & 73884 AV BN o ISI|ARY WA
\
1
1 OFERATIONAL EXPENDES
| 13085 1010100 DIRECTOR 10 5338281 @200 | G32aty MO
i 130-55110-10200  ASSISTANT DIREGTOR el 51 464,40 81,0000 | 484400 1008
| 130-56 H10-103-10  LIBRARESH 06 4841 dusdan | A44.11)  W00E
‘ 1A-SEHE- 104008 PART-TIRE BTAFF A B7 20308 40003 ( I20088  HER
PIMESTIO-TT ) HEALTH INSURANDE i 28 04 07 §2,000.00 2342503 514
FEE-G5TG-1T2MF DEMTAL R 237062 3,0008.00 FapAg 8T
| 1AEEND-17I-H  RETIREMENT 00 TLETETE BPIELNO ( METE 083
3 THLESI0ATA00  SOCLAL SECURITY Rl ¥, 012 TLEEEL0 LLge: ] LY
| 1SRG HO-1FE-00  MEDECARE peil 3, 298.67 FAFEA0 2043 a0z
15055 MB-1TE-E)  LIFE INSURAMEE Reil areRs L) AFA0G §0.3
130-55118-201-60  POSTAGE il ;LI Sya.0g Livhess TATF
T3-H5T10-204-00  DUES & EUBBCRIPTIONS i ] FhH.00 A0LLIKE T 7.8
1AG-55T10-205-0F  WMEETINGSE o] 1,288.41 PRI 144350 faT
TE0-GF0-206-00  PRINTING R L H 3500 35000 o
T30-E5110-207-00  SUFFORT SERWVIGES s 20.0TBG ApgEnon TREA} 2
TREFHI0-20HE  ERUIPMENT .og 3,058.05 8,400,080 8444008 kL]
1AEEHHI0-3000  TECHMOLGEY i) 7.388.21 ROO0.00 | HAE6E21) 30D
TASHTI0-I04- W SUPPLES - BOOKS i 20,580.85 AWTEIOD o 145505} 63
FRAB-55ME-384- 1 SUPPLIES - REFERENTE MATERIBLE s 185500 2 (.00 433.4 BE3
A5 1 8-30-10  SUFFLIES - PERSQOICALS .0g 141774 3500400 edeiedelo] 405
RSB P01 SUPPLIES - AUDIOVISUAL s FIT408 & DL 5.0 felat
130-E5110-20%- 50 BUFPLIES - GENERAL B 88075 B. 1000 197825 BEE
TH-SHTIN-F06-00  PROGRAMS e 248,12 4,55.40 138 0O
130-55110-3080-00  MISCELEANEDUS i 4, 457.04 130000 Z3.03 881
: TOTAL OFERATIINAL EXFENSES L 289, 71440 411,035 80 2837000 B3E
TR AL FLIKE EXPERDITURES Eit] 435,453.34 458,225.00 2ATFILI6 i
MNET REMEMUE COVER EXPENDITURES g 34.848.04 1R37GL00 24730 3355"

i
|




P3||l4/pade|d SPIOH ¥Z0T+ P3||i4/PR0R|d SPIOH S20E- .~ WD FEO  waume AT GO wunfusss

(LVTE ELSE  TREE | BIGE | OSLE 69SE . GELE TIVE OZEE TTSE  TSVE  LCZE -POI4/PA2Id SPIOH HZ0T
e S 24T PaIl/PadeId SPIOH STOT

Y9G - L90S | BETS . OVGY | 8TVS 0079 | 888G L6V OFLy - 985S | 228% OLTS | QD) HEOT e
‘ : 3 : ' ' BGYS 21D GZ0T sl
0
0001
0002
000€
000%
0005
0009
0002
SPICH PUB UONEINIAD
YZ0IM S707H
SIS &
\9,552’ o O'QO &é\b %’“‘A 3 4
& & P F eSS e
3 : - e 000z
. : : 000E
B - ~ 000¥
- | : 0005 |
0009

SIUNOD uosed

Hoday s 0133410 Aleniga4



Community and Meeting Room Use

- 120
' 100
80
60
40

20

e 2025 evethus 2024

Programming

L 2025 Prdgrarns, 25
2024 Programs, 12

5 Attendance, 260 :
January :

Wonth

2024 Attengla nce, 119 : :
‘ TR e Programs, 270

2024 Passive Programs, 98

0 50 100 150 200 250 300
Attendance/Number of Programs Held

2025 Programs < 2024 Programs 8 2025 Attendance 8 2024 Attendance 8 2025 Passive Programs 8 2024 Passive Programs

* The ice skates are here, but the municipal ice rink is closed. ® Our waiver technically requires
folks to use them on our rink as an extra liability precaution, so the collection is on standby for :
how. 5

»  The first of our programs funding through our East Asia grant from UW was a tea tasting on
January 25 with Telsaan Tea. We had 25 people (1) and really great feedback. Our next program
a gua bao cooking class, will be Tuesday, April 8. The remaining funds from the grant will go
towards purchasing adult cookbooks focusing on the cuisines of East Asian countries, as well as
some picture books that delve into the foods and culture of those countries as well.

!



dopalp aul Hoddns paeog aul ued MoH T

daeah Buiwlodadn ayy Jol aznioud 1030aatp 8yl PINOYS $|208 1BYM, "ET
sleon) 34n3ng

JIUBLIBAOICWI JO) LUODI BABY 10120ED 311 S0P SEaUe Jeym Ul 2T

Jsuiduans Ay s1010a41p Byl sae 1IBYM TT
SIUBLLIOLID ||BA2AD

Juels pue suosied wouy yoeqpPasy 01 1013341p 8yl s1 aasucdsad MOH 0T

Fs@omas pue swieiSoad Adzigl Jo Alijenb eyl aunsus 01 221 J01734P 2yl s20p $d235 18YM 6
Ajjenty a31A16%

45201A125 AJRIQI| OJUI SUOLIBACULH pu? S3180[0UYDaY Mau palel3a1ul J01IaJIp BL) sBY MOH 8
ASejouysal pue uoneacuLy

assanoud Suluueld ayl vl SI9PIOYSMELS AUUNWILIOS PUB JB)S SA|CALL 1010aHP BY] S0P MOH */
Fuiunelg niforens

FAteaq aya Joy Sujuued jerzueuy pue uswadeuew 1a8png yoeosdde 101034Ip 815208 MOH 9
juswadeuey jeioueuly

JUoeanno pue adesn Aleag)] @5e940u; 01 paluaLWaidW J0IDBIP SYI SBY SAMIRINUI JBUM S
isa01a12s Aleuq)) 210wicld pue Ajunwwoo aul Yiim adedus J01084IP BY3 S20P MOH  *d

wswiededug Aluntiwo)

1215 Suowe Juawdo]aAap [euolssajosd B10Wold J019UIP 341 S0P SAEM Jeym U]
JIUDWILOJIAUD YIOoM BAsOd B 19150} pue Jie1s 8eUBLW 10J02J1P Y] S20p MOH ‘T

dH
sI anPBy@ Moy pue sjeod pue uoisiA s, AIRIGI B4 9182IUNWIIOD JOIDSIIR 8] $30p sAem jeymu| T

uawageuepy pue diysispes

SHONSaND UCHEN|BAY $1019541Q JO pIeog 1039911 AEIGH]



Library Director Self-Evaluation Questions

1. Leadership Effectiveness

o How have | communicated the library’s vision and goals to staff?

¢ Inwhat ways have | fostered a collaborative environment among team members?
2. Staff Development

o Have | provided sufficient opportunities for professional growth for my staff?
3. Community Engagement

o How successful have | been in building partnerships with locat organizations?

0 What steps have | taken to ensure our programs are inclusive and accessible to all

community members?

4. Budget Management

0 How have | managed the library’s budget and resources?
5. Technoiogy Use

© How have lintegrated new technologies into library servicas?
6. Programiming and Services

0 What has been the community's response to our recent programs and services?
7. Collections Development

o How well does cur current collection reflect the community's needs and interests?
8. Overall Impact

0 What are the biggest challenges facing our library, and how can | address them?



"uoneZINESIO Yors 0] spyauaq pue Ajjigisuodsal
15a1a1U] paleys uo paseq apew aie suoispap diysiosuods-07) "s|qiiedwiod a4e S{eod pue UoISS|W 3SoYM
suonhyIsu| 40 suopeziuegio apisine yum sweddosd Josuods-oo pue dojaasp Aew Aleidl| @yl 'UoIppe U}

JAOGE PSULING BB SUES 3Y1 AQ palen|eAd

8 ||Im suollssdans ALuniiwo) ‘BujwwesrSosd jo o8ieyo ur siaquaw jeis aleldosdde Jayjo Jo Jopanp
Areiqi) 243 Suioeluod Ag apew ag Aew suonseBang rseiyunuioddo Yaeaaing Jo ‘sdiysizunied ‘sluans
‘swieaosd Jo) SjenplAIpul J3Y10 PUR SI3QLUISW AUUNWLUOY WwoJl SUo11se88ns sawoajam shemje Aeiql syl

1sed ayj ul sweaSoad Je(1uns 18 PIAISIDL ORYPDY PUB BDUBPUBLY o
spulcdmala pue ‘suoluido ‘SpunosByoed 8sISAIp JO uoneasalday e
s1uaad pue swesdosd Ajunwwod 1aylo jo AljIGE[IBAR PUR 01 UDII3BUUOTY o
BIURDIHUTIS [E20] IO ‘|RUCNRINDS ‘|ED0ISIH =

BaJR JUSIUOD U} Suolied enb/puncidseq Jeussald e

Ajjenb uoijeussald e

suoilesapIsucd Bulyjels pue 188png e

aoeds ujwwesSold ayendordde 10 Ajijigejeny

S159J21U1 pue spaau AHUNWIWIOD JUBLIND 0} B0UBARIDY o

S|eod 201A19S pUR UOISSIL §, A1RIGH DYL 0} 2IUBRAZ|IDY

L1940 U0 s1ueAd pue swesdoad Algagl] BY3 INoGE SUOISIIBD y2W 0 erallD BuiMmo||04 9yl asn 1e1s Aleigr

"A31jod 5141 Ul Y1104 195 BLISILD DY UO PISE] SUBAD

4o sweddosd saoadde 10 1x8laa 03 ALUOYINE 3 SUIRISH JO124 D AJRIg] BUL 'SJagwau JJels [euoissajoud
01 5U0|sIap BulwelBoad Aep-oi-Agp U Asijod 1asduaiul o1 Aoyine a1eSajep Asws J01daa1R AJRIq)|

91| "pepadu se sweaSoud Jo uonEY|IOR) pue uoieIuBwWS|dw BYT Yum 1SISSE AR SIBaUNjoA AlRiq)

PuE sIBgUWBW J3E1S 18410 1012311 Aleidl] Byl AQ USBSIDAO SB ‘AlRAGIT J1[gNd 1004ED ABLISSOY BY31 10
14e1s |ruoissajoud ayl jo Alliqisuodsal ay) s1 sjusas pue swesdoud Aeadg)} 4o Buiuued pue uoRss|es YL

voneuswiajdw| pus Bulnue)d

"(Adljod wooy Sunasy 29s) Aeiql) 2ya uiym 2oe|d 2dje) 1yl sSUeaW A0 SJUBAR paJlosuods

-Aj@1eatid 12A00 J0u saop Adjjod siy) Aeagl] aY) YHM BUBoMm BjIYM MO)|0) 03 Sialuasald pug siawioad
IPISING A0} S9N BUIJINO 0} PUe ‘pa1da|as ale seidoud Uaym Ag eleaao pue ssidipulid ay3 anoge 2yqnd

B3 wioul 0] ‘syuaad pue swesdold dojaaap 0} souleping yum Jels Aledqij opinoiad 01 saasas Aatjod sy

‘Alunwiwiod ayl uiyum Busuies) Buoj-a)i| pue ‘uol}ezI|e1cs

Wastuurelaiue 10) senuniioddo spiacad pue ‘eaunosau AYUNWIWOD e se Alrigi| 83 a10wosd

‘Arag] a1 40 AUIQISIA DYT SS5BUDU O SWIIR 1211 $9I|AISS Adelgl] Jo Jed jeaSaiul ue s Sulwwessoud
"SOAIDS I 1RL] SUSZIND U] JO SPIBU [RUO)IBLIOLUL pUe ‘JEUOIIRS03) ‘JEUCIIEDNPD BY] 193 0] UOISS|W
s, Adeagy] 23 Moddns 01 wie jeyy sweaSoud o Aatien e siago Aeaqi] a1jgngd 10opien Alewwasoy syl

asoding

Adjjod SunuweaBoad Aweigry olltng J00)eE AleLIas0Yy



Library sponsorship of a program does not constitute an endorsement of the content of the program.
Beliefs and opinions expressed during programs by speakers, presenters, performers, or other
participants do not necessarily represent the viewpoint of the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library.

Program Attendance Guidelines

All fibrary programs shall be free and open to the public, unless the event is a fundraiser for the
Friends of the Library.

Every attempt will be made to accommodate all patrons who wish to attend a program;
however, when the safety or success of a program requires it, attendance may be limited. In
these cases, attendance will be determined on a first-come, first-served basis either through
advance registration or first arrivals at the door. Programs that require registration will be
advertised as such,

Some programs are designed with certain age parameters in mind. When a program has an age
limit, exceptions may be made at the discretion of the presenter or program organizer.
Programs will be held in library facilities when appropriate; meeting room capacities will be
observed. Programs may be held at other locations when the library is not equipped to handle
an event or when hosting at an alternate venue will encourage increased access or attendance.
Participants consent to being photographed and/or filmed and give permission for those images
to be used for library promotion. Participants who do not wish 1o be photographed should
notify library staff.

Program participants must comply with all other library behavior policies. Participants who
interrupt, interfere, or otherwise impede the enjoyment of the program for other attendees
may be asked to leave.

The library reserves the right to cancel an individual program due to severe weather, lack of
attendance, or the absence of a suitable presenter or adequate library staffing, Canceled
programs wiil be rescheduled when possible, but are not guaranteed to be made up. In the case
of reoceurring programs (i.e. monthly or weekly events), the library reserves the right to cease
offering a program at any time if it no longer aligns with the library’s programming goals/criteria
or fails to garner regular attendance.

To request accommodations to attend a program, participants should contact the library at least
two weeks in advance.

Presenter/Performer Guidelines

Presenters/performers agree to conduct themselves in a professional manner and show respect
towards all program participants, library staff, and other patrons while working with the library.
Library programs must be non-commercial in nature. While organizations, businesses, and
individuals may offer to present their expertise on topics of interest at no charge, they may not
actively promote themselves or their paid services during a program. Presenters are allowed to
provide further information about their organization or services to participants if specifically
requested by that participant.

Presenters may not actively solicit participants’ contact information, nor may they ask for
donations or tips from participants.



JUBWILRLS PRIY 0] WOPSdI{ PUE TUawalels

M3IIA 01 wiopaald ‘sIydly Jo |19 Aleaqr s, ¥y oy shoddns pue o3 sausype Aielqi] 24ang 100LeS
AIBLUBSOY BY| MIIA JO pUBIE 01 sunsiad tayio o1 diysiosuad 1o JBLI Sl 2510.2X9 JoUUed 24s 40 ay ‘1o
ano.adde Jou op Aayl 1eY3 SIUaAR 10 sweiBoud seajaswayl Jo) 108(a1 01 B2} 51 SUCAUR JJ|UM JRU3 SalR{Iap
pue sa11ew |enplapul ve Aland si diysiosuan 1eyl 5981190 paeoq Aledgl| 8YL |BISIDACIIUCD 37 At ABy)
1eyl spUNoJE ayl uo Aja(0s sa1do) apnjoxa 10U jam pue Adjjod siyl ul palels sajdpund eyl uo paseq aJe
sjuaAa pue sweadoud Jo uolps|as ‘suasled awos o) saisuayo 10 eudosddeuy pawazp ag Aew suqIyx2
J0 ‘spuaad ‘sweldeld aWwos alu uaad Aue 1o eyl soziuSonad Aleigr] 01jgNd 1004189 AleWDS0Y Ay

IUDWIIILIE LWOPRRIY BRLID]ISIL

"Yruow suo uyum sauinbug oy Aldas pue siseq

Bulo8uo ue uo siesodold weadoid malAal [|IM SUBMEIGH] "UOIIBLLIOLUL JOBIUOS JIBY] PUE ‘Sa3) pasinhal
Aue quasaad 01 9yl pinom Aayl jeym jo uondussap 1eug e yum Aeiql 341 Suiaeiuos Ag (swesSoad

S UB.pIy/uaa) Jo)) UBLIRIGIT 582IAI2S YINoA A0 (Sweasold seBe-|je/Ynpe 404} 10108410 U BISISSY

ay) yum annbut pinoys wesdosd sisya dosuods Aledq)) ayl aaey 0] YSIM OUM SIaulI0gad/siaiuasald

"sauljapIng asay) mo||0) 01 Buieade 10eJ1U02 e uS|s 0 payse g Aew S1BWI0MDd fsIBIUBSAI] @
'$19{1n0 [euollowiotd snoLea s Aleiql| ay) 104 papaau se Jajuasaad
weiBoad e Ag papiacad [easlew Buieyiew 1o Adod Aue Ipa pue asiaad 01 Bl By sealasal
Aeagl) syl sjeislew jeuoiowold pue unetew uo AJeigl] 9Y) Yim 918U I00 ISNW SI91Uasald e
‘sellied
109 Ag uodn pasuse useq aaey juswied JO SWIa] BY] 22UO PINPALYIS 20 Ajuo [jIm swesBold
‘anp s| JwawAed vaym a1ep Byl pue ‘JuawWAed jo poydw syl ‘uewiopad/uoneluasaid
al} 1o} Aed ||1m Adedql) syl wnowie sy sepnpaut siy| “wiedSoud ay3 Buynpayss pue SuiBuene oy
JoLd aojzuIpioco weadoad syi pue siauliopad /siajuasasd upamlag passnasip ag [IM JUswWAed s
"salepIpuRD paziuBooad ||e 0 SUCIIEIAUL BRRIDUI ASUL Ji PaIayo 3
Aew ‘SWINICY S1EPPUED SB YINS 'SIUSAS UONBULIOJUI UO0II9|T "RInsedw Jojjeq Jo ‘Aped ‘alepipued
jeajnod |enpiapu) Aue sesoddo Jo sproddins jeyl wiedBeud e dosuods jou |im Alesgl ayp e
weadodd ay) jo els 2yl 01 Jopd Jojeulpiood wesdousd 40 J01RaIp Aleaql] BU YUM paJeajo ag
I8Nl 238 IsnwW ‘1Ee ‘'s300(q Jo 3|5 Auy ruopiejuesaid ayj jo oido) eyl 01 1gjal Ajyoaulp oM
3yl Y swesSoid 1e sHIoM JIBYL JO $81d0D |[9S 01 POMO|[E ag ABL SUBIDISNW pUE ‘SISILE ‘SIOYINY ¢



Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Programming Contract

This contract is arranged between [Presenter Name/Orgamzatlon] and the Rosemary Garfoot
Public Library agreeing to a [Insert program title/topic] program to be held at the library on
[Date] at [Time]. A fee of [Insert t fee] will be paid on [Insert date] by the library in exchange for
the presentation of the program [If no fee will be paid, change to “Presenter/Qrganization Name
has agreed to present this program for free”).

In addition, by signing this contract, the presenter agrees to abide by all rules outlined in the
library’s programming policy. A full copy of the programming policy can be found on the
library’s website or emailed to the presenter upon request.

The parties agree to meet the following conditions when presenting this program:
{List additional agreements on the presenter OR library’s part here—i.e. local authors allowed to
sell books at & reading, library will provide special supplies, etc. Delete this section if none.]

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact the library at 608-798-3881 or email
[Librarian’s Namg] at [Email].

Librarian Signature Name Printed Date

Performer/Presenter Signature Name Printed Date






INSTRUCTIONS: Complete and retumn elsctronic, signed copy of the form

Wisconsin Depariment of Public Instruction
! b Het and attachments to the library system. Confirm with the library system If

PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT

P1-2401 (Rev. 01-26) printed, signed copies are required.
S. 43.05(4) & 43.56(6) Bga}rd-apprmlfed, .slgned annual reports for 2024 are due 1o the DI
FOR THE YEAR 2024 Divislon for Libraries and Technelogy no later than March 1, 2025,

|. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Name of Library 2. Public Library Sysiem '
Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Souih Central Library System
3b. Head Librarian First Name 3c. Head Librarian Last Name 4a. Certification Grade | 4b. Ceriification Type 5. Certification
Expiration Date
Elizabeth Clauss Grade | Regular 09/30/2027
6a. Streat Address 6b. Mailing Address or PO Box 7. City / Village / Town | 8a. ZIP? 8b, ZIP4 9, County
2167 Julius St. 2107 Julius St. Cross Plaing 53528 9499 Dane
10, Likrary Phone Number 11, Fax Number 12, Library E-mail Address of Director
6087983881 (608)798-0196 eclaussi@rgpl.org
13. Library Website URL 14, No. of Branches | 15, No. of Boockmobiles 16, No. of Other Public
www.rgpl.org Owned Service Outlets
0 0 0
17. Does your library operate 18. Soma public libraries are legally organized as joint ibraries, with neighboring municipalities or a county and
a books-by-mail program? municipality joining to operate a fibrary. |s your library such a joint library legally established under Wis. Stat. s. 43.537
No No
| 20, Square Footage of 21a. Did your library or & branch move tea |21b. Did your library or a branch 22, UEI Number
| Public Library naw facility during the fiscal year? renovate or expand an existing
facility during the fiscal year?
; 16,500 No No RE34CWXNFG44
| HOURS OF OPERATION
Standard Service with Staff Only {No interior
No Restrictions on Building Accsss Limited Service service for the public)
19a. Winter hours open per wesk
penp 52 0 0
18b. Number of winter weeks
umper o ee 52 0 0
19¢. Summer hours open per week 0 0
19d, Number of summmer weeks 0 0
19e. Total weeks per year
\‘ 52 0 0
! 19f, Total hours per year for this
location 2,704 0 0

i
1
I
[
q



61961

1UROD |2nLULY g

unan [emay 060

poylen B
oUIaIU| SSOIBIMN DIIYNG IO S9SN '

JUNeY [ENULY "p

WO TIOY

8 8

$52008 Jouraiut ym sieindwon slendwo) asn
@S oliand JO JequinN 'gq | 9)iqnd 4o JequinN ‘B
siende?) JeLwal| 2Iqnd JO S8 '8

PoOUEA "0

MT'9r o) [BMIY 7s9°T (s)eap Aeamg oN SL6T 906 690°C
UNoD [enuuy g pouiaiy "B | Junoo [enuuy "q poLe e seu Y10l o |  juspisetuon "q spisey e
sysip Aresgr SLOORSLRI] BoUSIaleY 'g &nplanp 'g siasn) paras|Bay (0 Jaquny ¥

18L°G1 16L°1 0 #05°8 L1L°1 095°c

sleusjew-3 1810 1 | slelelew-3 suaJpiyd e o8P P olphe-3 9 siepss-3 'q syoog-3 e
SUOIIDESUEI | UDIE|NJID JUaLIoN DIUono8|T] "¢
{spoujawl Jawo Jo Bupiorl) [enuew ‘3100 sapnjou) Jauyo
1vOsimm
(§7) swisysAg Ateag] pejelbeu|
UI0If PaAIBIaY SOLEIGN 0} POPIAQLA (suogoesuel] 17| Bujunog Joy poylaly S se pais sl

1810 Wol; pamo.Log sLUs)

salRIgT B0 0} PaUBOT SWe)|

SUOnOBSURL] T T8I0L  suoloesuel ] 771 Bununos Joj pouisia

WO} PaAiBsay panasay sluey| g

¥60'TE

O} POPIADIA PRUROT SWS)| "B
SURD" AlRJqIIe] *Z

996°ST

swI8)t |BSAYH JOUIO) D

suonsBsuRE M| |

B0 Uslm Aeidsip |im [g3oL AlUQ)

608°T9
UojlRnal [RI0] "

SHIAYES AUvHa il
L ON Se X sLwiofeld Buulee suud gl
SOA ON s A SOSBYRIR(] UDIRESSOY L1
ON ON ON oeptA-g 0L
oN SoA S olpne-3 ‘g
ON Sa X ON g|gles-3 'g
ON S04 S0 X s¥jo0q-3°4
ajers ey} Wsllsalby aaneladoa] Aeiqriew
Aq paplaoig 10 WNIJOSU0D ‘Wa)sAg Aq Ajp|os paseyoing
B B|A peseyolnd

806°'CS LOROSOD Ul SWUSY [BoISAYd 1810 'Q

LSOT sleuaie)y (BoISAld JOUI0 'S

FOT TILY s|el)Ely 0BpIA [BJISAU ‘¥

671 19¢‘e slelelely OpiY 180ISAYd "€

gg suonduosqng Basiyd ‘2

£€€7°T RERYR W4 U sooq *i

PoppY pssean / paumg

lequiny 'q laquinn ‘e

SNOILOATTOD AdvHglt Il

Lobe-id



LIBRARY PROGRAMS AND ATTENDANCE

Total In-Person and Live, Virtual Statistics by Age

Young Child (0-5) Child {611 Young Adult (12-18) Adult (19+) Ge”efae"éggreﬁ (all
Number of Programs 61 42 24 82 19
Total Attendance 1,840 1,079 166 360 1,370

Total Program Statistics by Program Category

In-Person Cn-Site In-Person Off-Site Live, Virtual Pre-recorded
Number of Programs 200 22 6 0
Total Attendance 3,747 1,037 31
Total Program Views

Describe the library's in-person programs:
storytimes, presenters, book clubs, D&D, gaming groups, fiber arts/crafis, nusic performers

Which platforms does the library use to host the library's live, virtual programs:

Zoom

Describe the library's live, virtual programs:

book clubs and D&D

Which platforms doss the library use to host the library's pre-recorded programs:

Pescribe the library’s pre-recorded programs:




L

JUNOS S} L SSIOULIBA OPAOUS
siequsly pJeog AIRIGIT 10 "ON

Ll
94
Gl
¥l
€l
A
T
™
6
'8
100" e 3@ sorerBuui[uiqos 97SES SUIR[d S50173] peoy A2l{EA PORUBYOUY 6LOS SAARID) urqoy '/
sn'un'z 13 psedom@espne TTLES UOSIPRIA] sl Tod1d #1¢ eIy Aury -
WO [IRWS ) | Z3JrosT 87¢ES sure]J $S017) eI e d 061 AEVET Ty 8[0oIN g
1" su1ed-SS0I0EIPIRYDIONS 876¢S sme[J $20170) 102IS AUIJ MIMT, 7107, Jpreqatod yereg -
Ruspy@sAeqll 8TSES SWE[ $S0ID| PRy ASf[eA USPPIH CCL8 snAeg WA g
oo e SpeuoSemeons 876¢8 SUpRLJ S§0I) QALK PUBIQSITH ZS 1T ouoSepm eouy -
WO [[RUIS B AT TUR Iy IR M 875¢€6 SUEB[J §501) 100N YMINYTY £ 16T [RERTEIRY RETIILICY Y
ANFQISTHd
SSEIppY BT trdllZ A esalppy 19218 suEN I5E] e 18114

‘sleqiew pieog Bupiedep sl ejeoipt) ‘sabuayo yons Buipodal sy inooo Aeyy st ABojpouyas | ple SaUBIgrT Jo) LOISIAKG U} OF
safueyo poday "S8oUBIBA BIRYPL “ISH] JUBPISSId SUY 1817 “Lodal SiLE JO 918D B} JO St pieoq AiLiql aU) Jo SIequIsL jfe JSIT "slequis|y piecg Aleig

+ afieq

FONVNUIACD AUVHEIT Al




PI1-2401

V.LIBRARY OPERATING REVENUE
Report operating revenue only. Do not report capital receipls here,

1. Local Munl(:lpal Appmpnatlons for Library Service Only Joint libraries report more than one municipality here

Municipality Type Name Amount
Village Cross Plains $304,800
Subtotal 1 $304,800
2. County
a. Home County Appropriafion for Library Services Subtotal 2a §149,725
a. Other County Payments for Libraty Services
County Name Amount County Name Amount
Sauk $8,802
Towa $923
Columbia $646
Green 3121
Subtotal 2b $10,492
3. State Funds
a. Public Library System State Funds
Description Amount Description Amount
SCLS Youth Literacy Grant $475
b. Funds Carried Forward from Previous Year ¢. Other State Funded Program
' ' Subtotal 3 3475
4. Federal Funds Nar;e of program—for LSTA grant awards, grant number, and project title
Program or Project Amount
$0
Subtotal 4 50
5. Contract Income From other governmental units, libraries, agencies, library systems, etc.
Name Amount Name Amount
$0
Subtotal 5 $0
6. Other Funds Carried Forward and Expended. Do not include state aid. Report state funds in 3b above. $10,481
7. All Other Operating Incorme $25,713
: 8. Total Operating Income Add 1 through 7

9. What is the current year annual appropnatlon provnded by governing body(les) for the public library?

$307,800

10. Was the library’s municipality exempt from the county Ebrary tax for the report year? Wis, Stat, s, 43.64(2)

Yes

$501,686




0SS TS

JEOA JO PUZ I8 SPUNY X] LOLOES JO JUNOLNY [B10), |

AHV1E03S TVIONVNIL (RIvO8 Advadl
HHL QL OHUHASNYYL 3O dlYd SUNN "X

Jea A 40 pUZ e 18 SpUNL JBUICS 1O JUNoWY (830, °|

QUvog AdvEan ZHL Ag9 A73H
SANNA ¥FHLO THA

0SF'1$ 04

alnppuadxz 12101 anNUaATY |80 AUnonyABIIUNG O} pied Jusy "¢ JUsWamey Wad 'z
0% HES ! layo e
03 0% Aunon -p
0SP°1$ 0% J2IBA] JOYB M [edionp "o
0% 0% eelg ‘g
0§ 0% |etepa. B

aunypuadxs SIKIGASY aunypusdxs Jo uonduosa] jelg 280In0g

sainypuadxs Aug jo Uopdussap auqg B apiaoig ‘aA0qi papiode) seinypuadxs Aue poded jou o}

BLUOOU| Jo 93INCG AG SaINYpuadxg pue swoou] [eydes ©|
INZE ANV INIWILE 1830 'STHNLIGNICEXT TNNIAIY W LdYD AYVHEM TIA

0% £5204n08 Weold |giepay Wwoy sanjpuadxs Bunelado sliem UM ‘g tI9)l L) pelods) seamipuadxs e JO "L
ETAAS T g yBnouy | ppy seimypuadysg Bupeiedo BIOL "9
201789 sesnypusdxa BugriadQ PO S
8LLTES ¥ [ejoigng
198100
LFOTS SAUPIRAG STOS 5108
05T$ 10RIIUO} oFRUBAPY QALIPIAQ STIDS S10S
P81$ 0enue) SOWZESEN SALIPISAQ §TDS $I0S
L6968 ReRUOT) o2l % 8711 §7108 STIS
Jnouy 8dA uanduoss() Joptaoig
“laplaoid e2tAISE SpNOY] ‘8laL SWlSAS Alig)| pue ‘sepedpiinw 'seLIql| JOYIC LM SIORILOD 8pn|oU] S8IAIeg J0) SIOBIU0D i
S6T°LES 0sT'1$ 089°9% 368°T$ LOVLTS
£ 183010ng slepelepy Al 80 Iy P slepsja [BhsiAolpny 0 sleueie|y Jlode|H g sleu@en id ‘e

salnypuadx3y uonos(on Aleld g

stopelado ur|d ‘Aunoss ‘esuELSIBW apnioL Ssilleley sakodws 7

g ebed

128 1ez$

suofeledo ued ‘Ajunoes ‘esususiuiew apn|ou] sebepy pue seuejeg |

9TL'6SS

‘atay seunyipuadxe [eldeo eded 00 Og] "S904N0S || WOl saunipusdxs Buneledo todsey
STANLIGNIdXE ONILYHIH0 ANYHEIT IA

LOve-Id



Pl-2407

X. STAFF

1. Personnel Listing. Libraries with 15 or fewer employesas may report all steff under 1a. Libraries with more than 15 employees, list head librarian,

chief agsistants, branch librarians, division heads, and other supervisory personnel in 1a, and all other positions in 1b.

a. Employees Hoiding the Title of Librarian. Indicate advanced degrees in Type of Staff.

Position Job Title Total Annual | Hours Worked
{Local Title} (AppendixA) Type of Staff Wages Paid per Week
Director / Head Librarian Library Director / Chief Officer MLS (ALA) $62,750 40.00
Assistant Director Deputy / Associate / Assistant Library Director| MLS (ALA) $51,000 40,00
Children's Librarian Librarian (MLS) MLS (ALA) $49,025 40.00
Circulation Manager Manager/Supervisor of Support Staff Otber $14,343 20.00
Library Assistant Library Assistant - Public Services Other $52,076 75.00




RS 8¢z 00'¢ 000 00'¢

Aunaes pue ‘suonelado (3Ld) UeusIqr 40 onIL (314} weibold pelpalsdy
(214 yEIS Aesgr] [BjoL o ueld ‘eourusiuiew apniouy Bz |Bjogng a4 BUIP|oY SUosIad JBLD W Ue woy 9a1Ba s 9sey
(A1) 415 pled BRIV g ueueig| Jo el ey Bup(oH suosisd ‘e

"sjusjeanbe awn-in) sujLLalep 0) Of Aq Aloba1en Yaes 10y yaam Jad paysom sinoy 810} o) spinig (S314) siusjeanbs] ewi-|In4 Leig Aig 2

sjesp Jod pled sebep 4|15 Jo adA 1 (vxipueddy) (oIl [ecoT)
PENIOM SINOH | [enuuy (B0 anL gor LoR 80|

SUOlOIUISUl eag JJe1g Pled 18ui Y

{'Pau09) 4418 "X

g abiy LOpE-Id



X1, PUBLIC LIBRARY LOANS OF MATERIAL TO NONRESIDENTS

Page 9

3 G| % i U

1. Of the total circulation reported for the library from Section LI, item 1, what was the total circulation to nonresidents 31.937
See instructions for definition of nonresidant i

Divide nonresident circulation among the following categories. The tatal of 2 a. Those with b. Those without ¢. Subtotal
through 6 below should not be greater than the number reported in item 1 above. a Library a Library
2. Clreulation to Nenresidents Living in the Library's County 5,848 24,057 29,905
3. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in Another County in the Library System 520 086 1,506
4, gg';ﬂ?:ion to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent County Not in the Library 10 310 320
5. Girculation to All Other Wisconsin Residenis 206 8. Circulation to Persons from Out of the State| ()

7. Are the answers to items 1 through 6 based

on actual count or survey/sample?

Actual

No

§a. Does the library deny access to any
residents of adjacent public library systems
on the basis of Wis. Stat. s. 43.17(11}(b)?

8b. If yes, does the library aliow residents in
adjacent systems fo purchase library cards?

9. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent Ceunty Who Do Naot Have a Local Public Library

Name of County Circulation Name of County Circulation
8. Columbia 46 f. Rock 0
b. Dodge 0 9. Sauk 925
¢. Green 15 h.
d. Towa 310 i
e. Jefferson 0 i

A : i

-

sl

¢ XWTECHNOLOGY (Not included in 2024 Report} |

X3 SELF-DIRECTED ACTIVITIES, STAFF SERVING YOUTH/ADULTS

a, Children (0-5}

. Self-dirscted Activitles: P.'ahneo'; independent activities available for a definite time period which introduce participants fo éﬁy bf fhé broad fangé ofv
library services or activities that directly provide information fo participants.

b. Children (6-11)

¢, Young Adult (12-18)

Number of Self-Directed Activitles | 62 64 0
Total Self-Directed Activity
Participation 1,149 2,205 0
i L d. Adult (19+) 8. General Interest {all ages) 1. Total
Nurnber of Self-Directed Activities | 3 il 140
Total Self-Directed Activity 167 1,374 4,895

Participation

2. Name and email address of primary staff parson who serves as the children, youth, or teen librarian, Only the primary person is displayed here.

a. First Name

Catherine

b, Last Name

Baer

¢. Email Address

cabacr@rgpl.org

3, Name and email address of primary siaff person who serves as the librarian for adults. Cnly the primary person is displayed here,

a. First Name

Kelly

b, Last Narme

McKewin

¢. Email Address

kmckewin@rgpl.org




SSTE[) WRqezIT «

paubig a1eQ adAy 10 U VBLRIGIT peSl /JOj0al] Aleig] anpeuBig ueuRig peeH /40840 Aredi
TIaIe M ajuyar <
paubig axeq adA] 10 Ut 3auB|S9(] J0 JUBP|S0I] 1O SWIEN geubisep 10 aineub|g sae)sni] Jo pIeog ARIg|T Yuep|seld

‘Hodas sy peaosdde pue pemeiaad sy pieog Aleig
8l pu A INJ0E puR shil 8Je SjUSIULSEE AR pUe podad |BNUUER S U paplAcid UOREBLLLIOJU 8Y) ‘aBps|mouy AW JO 188 24 01 *IYHL AN ]

NOWLWDIZELEZD "AX

Te(o)tdL e "s] "slepejew Aleld) Uo 0og'z¢ 1see| e spuads Alenuue Aelay oy,

T2(0)(#)51 gy "s] Jomay s barauolum ‘5002
ul oignd Uy o) uado sem ARIGH SU TEL) Y9eMm YOBS SIN0L JO JAOLUNU 81 10 SInoyY (7 1889 12 3o abelone ue allgnd ay) o} vado s| Ajenuue ‘
'900Z '€ SUNp Uo 30U)sIe Ul Al 2 04 1ewy) 1daoxd yeam Yoea sinoy Oz 3see] je Jo sBesans ue olgnd a1 0y uado 81 Alenuue Aesq) oy

[£0'9 I s8I 8poD BANBASIUILIPY puB 9(o)(P)GL et ']
uolengsuy| dlighd J0 )uauieded] au) WYL UOIBIILSD UepeIgy oland 1o [9A9] spelB ejeudoidde ay) sploy uelsg) pesy s Al ol

Tro)pIGE et 51 suapise. s
. 0} Aluo $20.n0gad euue s,AIeigy B 0) $59008 sjowsd Buipinosd wioy Je ‘weiBord dnoub sy ul eyedpied el ouym SUCSIAE 16 JSGUINU L] SHILIY
i Aleday 8y ) sYNPE Jo uslpiya Joy piey swelfold dnob Aeigi ul spuepisal s) 0y soualaield Buinb wou Aeigl siignd ol to 'Aunos ‘|edounw
i B NqIyoud Jou j[eys siu L Aoy Jegquiaw eul paysigelse Jeyl AUnog 1o AjjedDunw 8yl Jo SJUSPISS) BL} 0] PBPIACIC S/8 JeU) 'SULIS) ales
! 8l uo ‘seojales Arigl awes o) ‘Bale We)sAS By} Jo Juap|sal AUB o ‘apiacid 0} pUg 'SelBl WsISAS JaLo yum slelslew Jo ueo| Aeiqiieiul ul
' ejedioed o} 'saiMoE )i pue WelsAs eu) Ul ejedinped o) preog weisds Aeigy olgnd 2u) s JuseslBe UsjuMm B OjU] pelsiue sey Ateidl syl

Teto)g1L e 5] wesAs Aueaq) ougnd sy ul syedioned o pieog Buluieach [edimuntu ay) AQ pezZUoUINE S AIRIgE 3L

‘[(4)88 e "s] vongesuadlod pue seINp Jall sequosald pue 'AlesseseU sWesp pleoq Aeid)l
U} 58 $9940|dwWe PUB SIUBISISSE JaLo uons sjuodde oym ‘Uslieqy ey sjujodde *Aleigd oy} Jo uohensiuipe sy sesuadng preaq Asig) oyl B

[o(o)ids L ey 5] sl aaeel sse) 'olqnd B o} Uada S| AIBIQI S)IUM SeaMm B SInoy o). 18| 18 ABIq) eyt Ul Jussaid S| Jojosp AJIql eyl

‘l1yas et “s] pury Aleiq) ayy Joy peieudoldde Jo ‘peleuap ‘pejos||oo SABUOLL |2 JO BINPUSAXS SU} JO (00D SAISNISXe SBY pJecy Aleig) eyl

*[{eBueysieiul pue uoISUBIXS
Aieiqy) (£}09°gy s pue '(seolaias Arigl) ANUnco pue pejeplosuco) () 9 {1)25° e s {ssleiq) juiof pue jedislunw) $'g ¥ *8] “uomsodwDd
pue siBqstl Jo eguinu ‘wus) Jo yibuel ewnurodde Buipsefal sjuswainbal Alopmels Upm saljdwos diysiequieiy pleog sAJeIq) eyl

'[68-0¢ DYO pue (¥861)98
"ueg Ay "do €4 (2)2s ey '] pauieluiewl pUe peysiiqerse S| 1 yoym Ag Alediotuniu ey 0 sjuBNgBYU] OU} 4O B8N BU} 10} 99l st Aleiq suL 5T

ol
‘[uo)tigt e sl seIyals UISUODSIA BU) Jo {Se0lAles
Areud) Ajunoo pue selielq)) Ajunoo paiepIosUon) 2§ R S Jo (Seleddl| IUo]) €' ey 'S ‘(senledioiunw) Z6 gf S J8pun peysygeise st Aeigl ey

Jatliadinbal s LM eaURHIAUIOD S3EPUN XOGH08YD Byl U MieLy 2 10 () ¥oeyo v
"S1B1S "SI LI pelsy) se diysieduusil wielshs Aleiq)| ojignd Joy sjuswisdinbes Bumofol aL) yim souedwoa Ul s Aleld) sahd syl ey
' uononysu| sliqngd Jo Juswidedec] ‘ABGIoUYDa ) pug SSLEIGIT JC) UOISIAL] BU) PUB JagLua B 8| Algidl| St USIUM Jo UisjsAg ABIGET] SIqng 8Y) sInsse ep)

SINANIHINOTY JdIHSUIENTW WELSAS
HLM JONVFIdWOD 40 3ONVINSSY AUVHEIT 2IMdand "AIX

ol eBed LOFe-1d




P1-2401

As required by Wis. Stat. s. 43.58(6)(c), the following statement that the library system either did or
did not provide effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the library must be completed
and approved by the library board. The response should be made in the context of the public library
system'’s statutory responsibilities and the funding which it has available to meet those responsibilities.

The Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board of Trustees hereby states that in 2024 the South Central Library System

Name of Public Library Name of Public Library System / Service
did provide effective leadership and adequately met the needs of the library,

O did not provide effective leadership and did not adequately meet the needs of the library.

Indicate with an X one of the above statemenis

Explanation of library board’s response. Altach additional sheets if necessary.

Note: With the approval of the library board of trustees, this statement may be submitted separately from the Annual Report for that is sent to the
library system, as an e-mall attachment to LibraryReport@dpi.wi.gov.

XV. CERTIFICATION

The preceding statement was approved by the Public Library Board of Trustees.

Divislon staff wili compile the statements received for each library system and, as required by Wis. Stat. 5. 43.05(14), conduct a review of a public ibrary
system if at least 30 percent of the libraries in participating municipalities that include at feast 30 percent of the population of all participating municipalities
report that the pubiic brary system did not adequately meet the needs of the library. This statement may be provided fo the public library sysiem,

President, Library Board of Trustees Signature or designee Name of President or Designes Print or type Date Signed

> Jennifer Wankert




Z| ebed

SO-Z0rSTO7-"5eaF pung ‘(MoK JUE) Zes pus JeaA ‘staay Ty ‘eFe|[ia o1 souspiwar ‘yareqsnedel amynmy ‘Gurdesspuser) sainypuadye puny ejeuIs)y
STHAENQDG
SOrZOr SEBZ-ISaIauysIng ysuln ‘safanyo xgyAumsd ‘5933 wial paiELLpASe] ‘INUaAA) JUal SUcHRUOR
SuopPY
FO-ZO-SZ0T--Hadal £70Z JO N0 SaUB[Eq puiy ATRIql| MO Y| A|[RLSPIOsY
[o3u0y) pasog Lqi Jopun spung soyic Jo soueeg Sunfog
spuny A182q17 190
SOrZN-S70Y—593] 180]/paBetmep ‘Spustl] WOy U0 ‘SUOTEUCP “38T ‘suonuuop Ado ‘Ses] [21USI WOD] ‘SUONETOp ‘ISelsu ‘Sea] xel/und
SITAR] 11O
A NOLLOHES
OE-TOSTOT--SYoaA ADAINS LYY JSHICS JUNDS J0OP [EII08 UL PET] JA,3M JEIA ISIIT 8T) SeA STHT,
SHSLA ATHOIT 92
9O-ZU-SZ0Z--SHY INOGE PEal U) s300q SNU ‘SIS 830 10 03D
{'2| J0 JasqNE) sua)[ |RIISAYS JAG JO UONBIRAD) Vo]
111 NORLO3S
GO-Z0-C7hZ--10n93][02 i 1p 8400 0 PIPDE FI1Y NCAR PUAL L1 SO0
p:mm() SLH}iale lB’DlSJ{l{d 0N "B
90~Z0- STHZ—SI Inoge peal Ul s5ooq snjd Uonosfjon Jooq Jejndsr
(1e101 1884 Jo pua) 1Id  so0g 81
i NOLLOHS

SINAWNOD

LO¥Z-d



